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-----Original Message-----
From: Roge r Freeborn jmaillo .coach.frceb 'a bfsmail.com] 
Sent : Sunday. Ap1il 25. 20 lO 6:27 PM 
To: 'coac h.freeb@bfsmai t. co m' 
Subj ect: FW: Ra3 Great Ne\\·s 

Everyone! 

Great news from Greg RE the RA3 progrmn. 

Share the program with others and rece ive a grc<J t bonus and they recei\·e a 
huge bene!it. 

1 find it very interesting that we have $6 Million to award to coaches. 
teachers and programs, and people are not tined up to partic ipate. 

Tllis month 1 have quali!ied for more in bonus money that I make iu a yea r 
worki ng. You can too . All's you have to do is to share the Rap0\rer3 story. 
and Greg and T witt help you build your business. 

Participating in Ulis program witt empower me to be debt free in tess than 
hvo years. HEY! I cm1 then call Dave Ramsey and te ll him how I diet it. 
right? 

Seriously, putting the program to work for you can achieve the sa nie restllts. 
and we witt help. 

I wilt also be sending out a video I shot wiUt Neldon while I vis ited the 
Delta site las t week. · 

Be ll! 

RF 

-----Original Message-----
From: Greg Shepard [mailto :grcg(il!bfsmai t.com] 
Sent: Saturday, April24, 2010 7:36 PM 
To: undisc losed-recipients 
Subject: Ra3 Great News 

TO ALL: A lot of great Utings are happening as fa r as progress in NeecUes 
and Della with projects mtd the teclmology. More about Utatnext week, but 
right now we nre able to offe r a ve1y generous bonus not only for the sales 
of new systems, but for U10se of you who purchased systems this year. Tllis 
is very significant money, so read carefully lhe attached Bonus!Refenal Fee 
contract. 

If you purchased systems tllis year, fill out the required info and send it 
to me at Ute address below. If you intend to purchase in the near f1.1ture, 
make sure as you do, you fill out the paper work nnd send it to me BY MAIL 
at my address below. ANYONE WHO PURCHASED IN 20 l0 OR WILL PURCHASE SYSTEMS 
WILL RECEIVE A $6,000 BONUS PER SYSTEM. This $6K figure is based on a 
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percentage of IAUS gross reYenues. It maxes out at a billion dollars which 
could happen this year. 

So. purchase ten sys tems for $ 10,500 and get $ 15K back in tax benefits and 
$60.000 IN BONUS MONEY. 

But Wait! That's not all. li you, as a sponsor, sign up someone or did 
sign someone up, you will receive $3 ,000 per system in addition to your 
conunission. Therefore, in the above example, let's say Bill, the sponsor, 
introduces RaPower3 to John. and Jolm purchases ten systems. Bill gets $30K 
in bonuses pins the conunission, and Jolm gets his tax benefits plus $GOK in 
bonuses. 

If you get a non-profit organization to participate like Roger and Lynette. 
then the six percent is split evenly between the purchaser and the 
non-profit organization. 

Great opportunities. I hope you can take advantage. There are meetings this 
week that have been set up by some of you . I will be at those meetings to 
help you get your bonuses. Twill do that for the rest of you as long as 
time and my energy lasts. 

PLEASE NOTE: THIS IS A VERY LIMITED SITUATION. THTS BONUS SYSTEM WILL 
PROBABLY ONLY LAST A MONTH OR TWO. THERE ARE LESS THAN A THOUSAND SYSTEMS 
AVAILABLE AND WHEN THEY RUN OUT ---WE'RE DONE. 

Regards, Greg 

Greg Shepard 
RaPower3-Chief Director of Operations 
843 w 2400 s 
Salt Lal<e City, UT 84119 
Cell801-699-2284 
Fax 801-975-1159 
\V\\'\V.rapmver3.com 

NOTICE: This coprighted email and any files transmitted \l•ith it are 
confidential <md intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify tl1e system mru1ager. You should 
not disseminate, dist1ibute or copy this email. If you me not tl1e intended 
recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, disuibuting or taking 
ru1y action in rcliru1ce on the contents of tlus infonuation is strictly 
prollibited. 
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Solar Purchase Referral Fee Contract 
(BONUS) 

This Referral Fee Contract is made by and between RaPower-3 of 403 5 South 4000 West, 
Deseret, UT 84624, 
and -----------------------------------------------------------

Hereinafter referred to as "Purchaser", with an address of 

In consideration for (a) the purchase by Purchaser of Solar Lenses as evidenced by the 
execution of the Equipment Purchase Agreement dated (hereinafter referred 
to as "Equipment Purchase Agreement"); (b) the payment by Purchaser to RaPower-3 of the 
Purchase payment at the time of signing the Equipment Purchase Agreement; and (c) Purchaser 
agreeing to make the lenses avai lable to lAS as a reference for marketing and sales purposes to 
show and demonstrate to potential customers ("New Customers"), Purchaser has earned and 
shall thereafter receive a referral fee (the "Referral Fee," as more fully explained below) for 
services performed by allowing access and use for sales purposes, for each Solar Lens 
purchased, the Referral Fee shall be zero point zero and zero and zero six percent (0 .0006%) 
on referral amounts up to One Billion Dollars ($ 1 ,000,000,000) of gross revenue received by 
International Automated Systems (lAS) . Purchaser has the option to designate a non-profit 
organization listed below to give half of the Referral Fee (0 .0003%). Authorization for this is 
given by signing below. 

As evidenced by the execution of the Equipment Purchase Agreement, the total number of 
Solar Lenses purchased by Purchaser is ( ) 

The total Referral Fee is --------~----------------------- '--~ __ %) 

This agreement is based upon proof of purchase. 

PURCHASER 

RAPOWER-3 
MANAGING PARTNER 

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION (IF ANY) 

RAPOWER-3 SPONSOR 

DATE 

DATE 

PURCHASER' S AUTHORIZATION 

Gregg_P&R-001222 

PLEX00213.0003 

Case 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF   Document 254-46   Filed 11/17/17   Page 3 of 3


